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Shootings within the ACT 

Wednesday 12 March 2025: 

• At about 9.50pm on Wednesday 12 March 2025, police and emergency
services received a report that a man had been shot in the leg.

• Police located the man near the intersection of Krefft Street and Eddy
Crescent Florey, with significant lower leg injuries.

• He was taken to hospital by ACT Ambulance Service in a serious
condition.

• Any witnesses to the shooting, or anyone with CCTV or dash-cam
footage from the area is urged to come forward.

• This matter remains under investigation.

Friday 21 March 2025 
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From: ACT-Police-Media
To: ACT-Police-Media
Subject: ACT Policing Media Release: Man charged following North Lyneham shooting [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Saturday, 22 March 2025 8:14:15 AM
Attachments: image001.png

OFFICIAL

 
Man charged following North Lyneham shooting
 
A 24-year-old man has been charged following the shooting of another man in North
Lyneham yesterday.
 
Full release
 
 
ACT Policing Media
02 5126 9070
act-police-media@afp.gov.au
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From: on behalf of ACT-Police-Media
To: ACT-Police-Media
Subject: ACT Policing Media Release: Police seeking witnesses to shooting in Florey [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 13 March 2025 9:13:53 AM
Attachments: image001.png

OFFICIAL

Police seeking witnesses to shooting in Florey

ACT Policing is seeking witnesses and footage of a shooting in Florey last night.

Full release

ACT Policing Media
02 5126 9070
act-police-media@afp.gov.au
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From: ACT-Police-Media
To: ACT-Police-Media
Subject: ACT Policing Media Release: Witnesses sought to shooting incident in Watson [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Sunday, 30 March 2025 6:14:50 PM
Attachments: image001.png

OFFICIAL

Witnesses sought to shooting incident in Watson

ACT Policing is seeking witnesses and footage to a shooting incident that occurred in
Watson last night.

Full release

ACT Policing Media
02 5126 9070
act-police-media@afp.gov.au
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